

# Preparation of Australia's southern bluefin tuna catch and effort data submission for 2010

P.I. Hobsbawn, P.C. Sahlqvist

Working Paper CCSBT-ESC/1009/08 prepared for the Fifteenth Meeting of the Extended Scientific Committee (ESC15) of the Commission for the Conservation of Southern Bluefin Tuna, 4–10 September 2010, Taipei, Taiwan

#### © Commonwealth of Australia 2010

This work is copyright. Apart from any use as permitted under the Copyright Act 1968, no part may be reproduced by any process without prior written permission from the Commonwealth. Requests and inquiries concerning reproduction and rights should be addressed to the Commonwealth Copyright Administration, Attorney General's Department, Robert Garran Offices, National Circuit, Barton ACT 2600 or posted at http://www.ag.gov.au/cca.

The Australian Government acting through the Australian Bureau of Agricultural and Resource Economics – Bureau of Rural Sciences has exercised due care and skill in the preparation and compilation of the information and data set out in this publication. Notwithstanding, the Australian Bureau of Agricultural and Resource Economics – Bureau of Rural Sciences, its employees and advisers disclaim all liability, including liability for negligence, for any loss, damage, injury, expense or cost incurred by any person as a result of accessing, using or relying upon any of the information or data set out in this publication to the maximum extent permitted by law.

Postal address: ABARE–BRS GPO Box 1563 Canberra, ACT 2601

## **Executive summary**

The aggregated catch and effort, catch by fleet, raised catch, catch at size, and non-retained catch data sets submitted to the Commission for the Conservation of Southern Bluefin Tuna (CCSBT) by the Australian Bureau of Agricultural and Resource Economics – Bureau of Rural Sciences (ABARE–BRS) on behalf of the Australian Government are compiled from a number of databases. The daily fishing logbooks, catch disposal records and fisheries observer reports, collected and managed by the Australian Fisheries Management Authority (AFMA), are the main data sources. The Australian catch of southern bluefin tuna (SBT) from the surface (purse seine) fishery is also sampled by contracted field staff prior to release into farm cages. The sample data includes size and weight measurements that are used to calculate representative size distributions and average weights.

Relational databases, spreadsheets and query scripts are used to integrate and process the source data sets and create the data files required for the CCSBT data exchange. This document provides facsimiles of data collection forms, as well as flow charts illustrating the data integration procedures.

## **Contents**

Contents	iv
Introduction	1
Data Sources	1
Daily Fishing Logs Database	1
Catch Disposal Database	2
Tow Cage Size Monitoring Database	2
Fisheries Observer Database	2
Data Preparation	3
Definition of Seasons	3
Spatial Definitions	3
Assumptions Used in 2009 Length Frequency Data	4
Closing Remarks	4
Appendix 1: Scientific Logbook Forms (AL06, TPB03)	5
Appendix 2: Catch Disposal Forms (CR4A, SBT03A, SBT04A)	8
Appendix 3: Tow Cage Size Monitoring Report	12
Appendix 4: Flow Charts Showing Flow of Data from Data Sources to Reports	15

#### Introduction

The Australian Bureau of Agricultural and Resource Economics – Bureau of Rural Sciences (ABARE–BRS), within the Australian Government Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry, provides data reports each year to the Commission for the Conservation of Southern Bluefin Tuna (CCSBT) as part of the annual data exchange. In April 2010, the following reports were submitted to the data exchange:

- Aggregated Catch and Effort data 2008 and 2009
- Raised Catch 2008 and 2009
- Total Catch by Fleet 2008 and 2009 (quota and calendar year)
- Catch at Size data 2008 and 2009
- Non-retained Catches 2008 and 2009.

The following reports are also provided directly to the data exchange by CSIRO:

- Tag Releases/Recoveries and Reporting Rates
- Direct Ageing data
- Catch at Age data
- Indonesian Longline Fishery Age and Size Composition
- Raised Catch-at-age for the Australian Surface Fishery
- CPUE series
- Aerial Survey Index
- Commercial Spotting Index.

Preparation of the CSIRO data sets are described in separate papers.

#### **Data Sources**

For the 2010 data submission, there were four sources of data used to produce the data reports. These were: the Australian Fisheries Management Authority (AFMA) Daily Fishing Logs Database; Catch Disposal Database; Tow Cage Size Monitoring Database; and Fisheries Observer Database.

#### **Daily Fishing Logs Database**

The Daily Fishing Logs Database is maintained by the AFMA and contains data collected from logbooks that fishers are required to complete. The logbooks of relevance to southern bluefin tuna (SBT) catch for the 2010 data submission were the AL06 (longline and minor line), and TPB03 (purse seine and pole log for farmed SBT). See Appendix 1 for samples of these logbooks. Each fishing operation is given a unique identifier in the Daily Fishing Logs Database and tables are linked using this identifier. The following tables are required from this database:

- 1. **Operations** contains information on each operation, including start latitude, start longitude and vessel identifier.
- 2. **Catch** contains a separate record for each species caught, together with the number of fish caught and estimated weight of the catch.
- 3. **Fishing\_Effort** contains fishing method used and fishing effort information (eg. number of hooks for longline operations; search hours for purse seine operations).

- 4. **Operation\_Longline** contains other information on longlining operations (eg. length of mainline).
- 5. **Operation\_Pole** contains other information on poling operations (eg. number of poles used).
- 6. **Vessel** contains information on each licensed vessel; vessel name is used to identify individual vessels when determining the number of vessels that fished.
- 7. **Tow\_Cage\_Transfer** contains information on each transfer of fish from the capture vessel to the tow cage in each purse seine operation. Provides the link between the Daily Logs Database and the OtherInfo table produced from the Tow Cage Size Monitoring Reports.

#### **Catch Disposal Database**

The Catch Disposal Database is used by AFMA for quota monitoring and contains data collected from the CR4A (SBT Catch Disposal Record; all methods except purse seining for farms), SBT02 (SBT Farm Catch Disposal Record – Purse Seine Boat) and SBT04A (SBT Farm Catch Disposal Record; purse seining for farms). See Appendix 2 for samples of these forms. The following tables are required from this database:

- 1. **Catch Disposal** contains information on trip start and end dates.
- 2. **Landing** contains information on species caught, numbers of fish caught and weight of catch.
- 3. **Fishing\_Method** provides the fishing method information.
- 4. **Tow\_Catch\_Transfer** contains identification of capture vessel for purse seine operations.

#### **Tow Cage Size Monitoring Database**

Tow cage size monitoring data are collected by Protec Marine Pty Ltd, a company contracted to AFMA, and its primary purpose is for estimation of total weight of SBT in tow cages prior to transfer of fish to farm cages. In 2006, the Bureau of Rural Sciences (BRS) developed a database for Protec Marine to use to record this information, the Tow Cage Size Monitoring Database, replacing a series of spreadsheet forms. Data for the 2006–07 and previous fishing seasons were then entered into this database from the original spreadsheets. From December 2007, data were entered directly into the database rather than using spreadsheets as an intermediate step. The database has been used as the source of SBT length samples for the purse seine component of the Catch at Size reports for 2008 and 2009. A sample of one of the reports produced by the database is given in Appendix 3.

For each tow cage, fish were sampled until 40 fish weighing 10 kg or more were measured and weighed. The length and weight of all fish sampled were entered into the database, including fish smaller than 10 kg, as were the total number of fish transferred to farm cages. Data were then collated to produce a table of statistics for each tow cage, named **Analysis** – **OtherInfo**, which was used in preparation of Raised Catch and Total Catch by Fleet reports (see Appendix 4). The raw lengths and weights of all sampled fish for the year were combined and used in conjunction with the Daily Fishing Logs data to prepare the Catch at Size report.

#### **Fisheries Observer Database**

AFMA employs fisheries observers to collect data on board fishing vessels in a number of domestic fisheries and opportunistically on the high seas. Observer coverage of pelagic longline vessels has been variable between 2001 and 2009, mainly concentrated in the eastern Exclusive Economic Zone (EEZ). There has been limited coverage of longline fisheries in the southern and western EEZ and minimal purse seine coverage. A database of observed fishing operations is maintained by AFMA, including records of retained and discarded catch and biological data collection including length measurements. Length data collected by observers

were used to compile the longline component, and the purse seine catch off New South Wales (NSW), of the Catch at Size reports for 2008 and 2009. The AFMA observer data were also used to produce the "Non-retained Catches" reports for 2008 and 2009. These reports provided numbers of non-retained fish observed in the longline fishery and were not raised or imputed from logbook data. The total longline fishing effort for each five degree cell is provided from the Aggregated Catch and Effort report with the corresponding observed effort and non-retained catch. AFMA implemented a new Observer Database in September 2008, so this new database was used for the 2010 data submission. The following observer database tables contributed data to the Non-retained Catches report:

- 1. **Activity** describes vessel activity (eg. setting, hauling, searching and time, location, environmental conditions).
- 2. **Opn\_Biological** describes biological attributes of animals caught including life status of retained and discarded fish.
- 3. **Opn\_Biological\_Length** gives the length type and length measurement of each sampled fish.
- 4. **Vyg\_Project** provides the name of the project under which the observer was operating.

## **Data Preparation**

Raw data files of database tables from the AFMA Daily Fishing Logs, Catch Disposal Records and Observer databases are acquired late in the first quarter of each calendar year. The data are loaded into an Oracle relational database server to enable analysis using Structured Query Language (SQL) via Microsoft Access software on client workstations. The length data sets in the Tow Cage Size Monitoring Database (MS Access database) are processed at least partly in MS Excel and some output data imported to Access for combination with other database sets. Standard queries and procedures have been established to produce the data reports that ABARE–BRS submits each year. These queries may require minor modification each year as changes are made to the source data collection process or CCSBT requirements.

See Appendix 4 for flow diagrams of data sources and tables used to produce the various reports.

#### **Definition of Seasons**

All data reports use date of capture to sort catch records by time period, except the catch by fleet – quota year statistics. The quota year statistics use tow end date (farm purse seining) or trip end date (other methods) to define whether a catch falls within a particular season/fishing period.

## **Spatial Definitions**

Since the 2003 data exchange, raised catch or catch at size data have been provided by latitude/longitude grid cells (1x1 degrees for purse seine and 5x5 degrees for longline). This was made possible for the farm sector by the introduction of the SBT03 forms. The forms enable the linking of the Tow Cage Size Monitoring Database to the Daily Fishing Logs Database, thus providing capture location information for SBT transferred from tow cages. The Aggregated Catch and Effort Report also provides spatial information, all data for this report coming from the Daily Fishing Logs Database.

#### **Assumptions Used in 2009 Length Frequency Data**

As no length data were available for the pole-and-line operations off South Australia, length frequencies were determined from the purse seine operations in the same grid cell and the same month.

There were data entry errors found in the lengths for longline operations off New South Wales, where two lengths entered were smaller than the expected range for SBT off eastern Australia and one length was larger than the known maximum length for SBT. The latter was disregarded as it was assumed this must have been a Northern Bluefin Tuna. For the lengths that were too small, original records were obtained and the correct lengths were determined.

## **Closing Remarks**

The description of data preparation and submission in this report applies to the 2008 and 2009 commercial fishery catch and effort data supplied to the CCSBT. The ABARE–BRS can provide more details of data collection and data processing methods upon request.

# Appendix 1: Scientific Logbook Forms (AL06, TPB03)

Soat Name Control	rant	HOTE:	501	-510	SEA SIN		GE FOR I		LFB9				og Ho	Copy – S	end to AFI Page No
Port Departed		Date Dep	arted				NG PERIO		19 /	6 /	07	and 2	4/	6	/ 07
SYDNEY		25 /	6	107	1				35. A	- 1				•	
Port Returned		Date Ret	med				Godes//co ather 2 - In			Broken Doy	MI :				
ULLADALLA		27 /	6	/07	4	– Steamin O – Refit			ng 5-	Other Fishe	LÀ (SECTEN)				
SHOT INFORMATION	36411	Date		6/0		Shot 2	-	_	/6/07		Shot 5	Date			
Farget species Start set time (24h)		Yellow	300	$\overline{}$	re		Yellow	123 123	_	e					
Start set Lat. (dd mm)		33		5	- 3		36	_	31	- 3					
Position Long. (ddd mm)		151		42			15		55						
and set time (24h)			610		- 8	-		)51							
End set Lat. (dd mm) Position Lung. (ddd mm)		35		40	-	-	36		25 40	- 8					
Start Hauf time (24h)			500	_	- 8	$\vdash$		300		- 8					
Start Hauf Lat. (dd mm)		35		20	- 8		36		20	- 8					
Position Lung. (ddd mm)		15	1 .	41			15	1	42						
End Haal time (24h)			200		9			90		S					
End Haul Lat. (dd mm) Position Lung. (ddd mm)		33 15	_	40	-	-	36		30 56						
Position Ling. (dod film) Pessel shooting speed (km)		19.	7	10	- 8	$\vdash$	10.	7	30	- 8			-		
Valetine langth/Hitoks		30 m/m	)	100	O troks		25 m/g	Ó	700	) hooks		nmé	um		hoo
Urw shooter used (opesse)		(Yes)		No	Sec. 8		(Yes)		No	88		Yes	-	Mo	
Seabird miligali on measures sed (CIRSLS) (in an imposso)	CHUTS		PSEL PYEO	MEET	HAPP	CHUT	E CAPS	PSAL DYED	OTHER BEHTO	MATE	108		PSDI		LINEI
Tarpeted depth (in metrus)		30 m	1	100	max		30 m		100	max		г	nin		mu
No. hooks between bubbles			6		ALTERNATION (S	_	- Jan - 11	6	-						artime
No. of lightsticks used Balt type/si/			500	6	F0 "		( C)	300				লতঃ :			
source(s)/life	5Q0	(1) 5		(D)	50 No	5Q0	(e) s		1 (0)	35 №		2 1		LD	
status/weight(s) used for shirt	MAY	. 3	(	D (	50 N	PIL	(e) s		0	45 Kg		2 1		L D	3 1
CATCH DETAILS	Nept E	Est. Processed Mill Expt (by)	Form Cade	No. Hat Discounts	I I HARRY	Ho. Flah Kapi	Est. Received William (kg)	Fern	He. Hat	SERVING.	Ho. Flah	Est. Presente Mi Kapi Agi	d Fen	Me. Ho	Bill
Viloviin Tura	11	350	GG	3	US	14	480	GG	1	DM	- Regr		-		
Sigaye Tuna	4	150	GG			6	160	GG	4	TL	3			- 3	
Vibacore Tuna	7	50	W		3	4	40	W	1		-3		1	8	8
Southern Bluefin Tuna Groadbill Swordfish		- 6		-		2	90	TE			- 1	_	+	100	1.0
Striped Martin	1	35	TR		1 3	2	90	TR			- 2		+	8	8
hortbilled Speartist	-	22	110										+		
lay's Bream	- 8	- 8	3		3	3	10	GG	Ó	3	- 3			0	9
desertats.	- 3	- 3	- 37		-				1	1 2				-33-	- 88
Rudderfish Oddsh/Escolar		-		_		- 2			-			_	+	1	1.0
Debhrish	- 3		- 9	-			- 8	-	-	-	- 93		+	- 12	(2
Vahor	- 7	- 9	- 35		1 8		- 3	-			- 8		+	80	100
ancethish	- 8	- 8	3	4	UM	- 8	- 8			3	3			8	8
Short Finewal Majlo Shark	1	80	TR						1	US					
Front to Whater Sturk	- 3	3	- 33		3	9	3	3		3	- 33			2	2
Dusky Whater Shark Bus Shark		- 0	_8	_	1		- 0		4	1144	- 8		+	8	- 8
Posenic Wirthwillo Shark	3	7	- 38		1 3	- 0	7	-	4	UM	- 33		+	20	20
		- 1					- 1				- 8		+		
Thresher shark									1	UM					
Yellowfin	4	60	GG		SD	0	3				8		$\Box$	8	
Yellowtin Bigeye Bigeye	1	20	66		SD		- 6			-	- 8		-	8	8
Bigeye	3	25	W		1	-	99	_	+	+		-	+		
	- 3	- 3	- 3		3		- 3			1 8	- 8		+	8	8
s Species		Hambe	r Reje	and			Haraba	r Rol	hones			Hum	er Re	(resort	
	. A	ilye .	-	0 00	•	-	liyo	+	Dete	0	-	i'm	-	Dec	
Black Martin			3	-	-					- 0			1		
ld you have an Observer	on Bowel	(obole)	NI-	/ v		erver Trip I	D	o	on cess lo	n holder	orauthor	feed agen	1-10	anily that	ne
Please provide an patimete of the time taken	ld you h	ave an inte	aractic	on with	a Usted	Yes	/ No	40	inted Na	provided :	im Go	om de a tro	e end	eccurate	record.
a complete tree sorts.		8 May 1 5	1000				up the recerbs								

NOTE + If tagged fish / animals or banded birds are captured, please complete tag form at back of book and return to AFMA.

TPB03
Only
Luna
Bluefin
Southern 1
ir Farmed
g-For
1
Fishing
Daily
Pole
e and
Sein
Purse
Australian P
lan Fisheries ement Authority.

TOOOS   QC   Act   Act	Log Book No:		Page No:	Bo	Boat Name:	*					Dist. Symbol	mbol:	M	Master's Name:		9				
Second Period   Cage Towing   Cage Towing   Poling Method Used? (tick appropriate box)   Poling   Purse Sen	0026		02			Sea Spri	14.				7	FB 1234	45		7	. Gavin				
New Section	TICK APPR	OPRIAT	E NON-FIS	HING (	NF) CODE	BOX AT RIGHT:	1 Bad Weather	ln	In Port	l .		Towing			Fishing A	Method Used? (tic.	k appropriate l		Purse Se	gining
SBT   Other   Species   Weight   Transferred   Date   Brook No.	I did not wor	k betwe	en28	5	98 and		_		0 Refit						Distinguis NB: State	shing Nos. of assisti whether pole or se	ing vessels eine boats	7. FB02	3 (pole boa	t)
SBT Other Weight Species Weight Graner Boat Transferred Date Book No. 17,12 0.24  8,000 96 Jav 8,000 1/12 0.24  75,000 95 Jav 8,000 2/12 0.24  72,000 80 " 25,000 2/12 0.24  72,000 80 " 22,000 2/12 0.24  72,000		NF ode?	Search			Fish	ing Details				Total Weight and Type of Bait	Es Weig	stimated Cal	ch t (kg)			Tow	wing		
Weight   Species   Weight   Page   Star		946	. Plane ched	urface			Populition	oles oles	N/A pe	N/Y be		SBT	Other	Other	1004		Weight		SBT	.03
8,000 90 Star 8,000 29/11  25,000 70 " 25,000 2/12  12,000 80 " 12,000 2/12  12,000 80 " 24/12  Concession Holder or Authorised Person:    certify that the information I have provided on this form is a complete and accurate record.    Dated:   3/12/98		apo	Sear	S saS			n n	Ro. F BeU	atsissA	enie2 etsissA		Weight	Species	Weight	01 50		Transferred		Book No.	Page No.
15,000	29/11	9	9	20			132,30'		6			8,000	1	ı	06	Star	8,000	29/11	036	60
25,000 95	30/11	4		_								- 1								
25,000	1/12				У.		131008'		4		1	15,000	t	ı	95	Jane S.	15,000	1/12	920	36
12,000     80   12,000   2/12	2/12			18			131020'		A		e de la constante de la consta	25,000	1	ı	70	"	25,000	2/12	024	36
	2/12			15	100	ļ	131017'		2	- 4		12,000	í.	ı	80	×	12,000	2/12	024	36
								-87	7											
									À											
	Comments																			
2 0																				
2 0																				
Dated: Name: Signature:	Wildlife In List any wild Interaction E the writing te	nterac life inte late, No implate	racting w. of Anin	ith you nals ar	during y	our fishing activit tatus of any anim a details in the Co	ies, including ne als released afte	tted ani	mals. If	possibl Status (	e, list Species name, Jodes are listed on	Con L certi compl	cession H fy that the inf lete and accu	ormation I.	Autho	orised Perso	m is a			
Daleis: Qyr. Life Slatus; Name:												Datec		3/12/9	80					
	Species:						Date/s:		Qty:		Life Status:			1	TINI					
Signature:												- Name		ED.		(				
												Signs	ture:		0	Garri	. 2			

# Appendix 2: Catch Disposal Forms (CR4A, SBT03A, SBT04A)

### **CR4A Form** Southern Bluefin Tuna Fishery Book No. Page No.

atch Disposal Re	cora					<u>}</u>			
Part A: SFR Holder o	r Authorised Repr	esentative t	o Comp	lete		····			
GFR Holder Tuna Inte	rnational P/L		Boat Name	Hunte	r IV			ist. Symbol	0999
rea Fished Tas	Vic 🔽	NSW L	SA ongline	WA	QLD		of the		an estimate taken te form.
	/7/04 Incurry	Trip En	L		7/04			Hrs.	. <b>5</b> min
✓ Whole Catch Consi		Consigned	Book No.		- N/-	J L- ther CR∙	4A detai	ls.	
	Tuna Exporters								
lame of	y Transport			Type of Vehicle	Trailer Vehicle Reg				rture of point of
			<b>-</b>	ruck	YLT-091	14 /	7	/04	15:30
3 NORTH	al Accurate Weight Kg  300  ERN BLUEFIN TUI al Accurate Weight Kg	Form Code		W A B		that has at: ites are wholly re that has at: ites are	t - No F been g removed emoved been g	illed and d; and illed and oved; a	d d
art A to be a complete Holder or Authorised inted Name  JOHN WELSH		ecord.	AF THE PARTY OF TH		e. die da le		TO TO THE	<b>vo</b> d.	
ignature & Date									
art B acknowledge that I a amount of fish fe	have received for	14 / 7 / C	04 Ion		Forward White 24 hours of unle Leave Green or Send the Blue a fish to the recei	oading. opy in bo and Yelk	ook. ow copie	es with t	the
PETER BRADLE	Y			L					
ignature & Date <i>Peter Bradle</i>	9	1417 10	04		•				

arm Trans		na Fisher	/					Log No:	Page No:
Carrier	Boat Name	MARY LO	U			Dist. Symbol	DE 1	23	
Pe	ermit Holder	A B CUT	TER				ier Boat Number	400100	
Tow Cage	ID Number	T600				i emit	vumber		
Fish Rec	eived From	✓ Purse Seir	ne Boat - C	omplete Sec	ctions 1 and	3 then 4 or 5			
Fish Rec	eived From	Carrier Bo	at - Comple	ete Sections	2 and 3 ther	1 4 or 5			
Section 1 Name of	f Purse Seine		Dist.	Transf Date & Last Transfe		Estimate (Ton		SBT0 Book I	
BLUE	OCEAN	3	33 2	0/12 /	04 9:30	5	0	111	05
Section 2	Previous Boat Name			6.5		Dist. Symbol			
SBT03A	Log No:	Page No:				A Record of Recorded Previous S	in Box "G		-
Date/Time   Tow Started	22/12 /	04 8:30	Reco		Number of M 24 hr F riod.				
Tow Started Date	22/12 /	24/12	25/12						
Tow Started Date				for Each					
Date Number Date	22/12	24/12	25/12	28/12					
Date Number Date Number	22/12	24/12	25/12	28/12					
Date Number Date Number Date Date	22/12	24/12	25/12	28/12					
Date Number Date Number	22/12	24/12	25/12	28/12					
Date Number Date Number Date Number Total Mortaliti	22/12 10	24/12	25/12	28/12		Progress	sive Total		17
Date Number Date Number Date Number Total Mortaliti Section 4	22/12 10	24/12 5	25/12	28/12	24 hr f riod.	Progress Mortalitie			17
Date Number Date Number Date Number Total Mortaliti Section 4	22/12 10	24/12 5	25/12	28/12	24 hr f riod.	Progress			17
Date Number Date Number Date Number Total Mortaliti Section 4	22/12 10	24/12 5	25/12 1 17 Dow Cage T	28/12	24 hr f riod.	Progress Mortalitie er Carrier Boat Dist. Symbol	es (E & F		
Date Number Date Number Date Number Total Mortaliti Section 4 Carrier	22/12 10 10 less During This Boat Name [ SBT03A Book No	24/12 5 5 s Tow F To	25/12 1 17 Dw Cage T	28/12	d To Anothe	Progress Mortalitie er Carrier Boat Dist. Symbol	es (E & F	= G) G	
Date Number Date Number Date Number Total Mortaliti Section 4 Carrier	22/12 10 10 less During This Boat Name SBT03A Book No	24/12 5 5 s Tow F To	25/12 1 17 Dw Cage T	28/12	d To Anothe	Progress Mortaliti er Carrier Boat Dist. Symbol Date/T Cage Tra	ime Townsferred	= G) G	:
Tow Started  Date  Number  Date  Number  Date  Number  Total Mortaliti  Section 4  Carrier  Section 5  Date/Time Tow Ended  Declaratie I declar	22/12 10 10 lies During Thi Boat Name [ SBT03A Book No [ 29 / 12 / on re that the in	24/12 5 s Tow F To SBT(Page	25/12 1 17 DW Cage T Tow Cage T Receive	ge Transferred Name of ler Permit Ho	a To Another rred To Fish McNA	Progress Mortalitie er Carrier Boat Dist. Symbol Date/T Cage Tra	ime Tow naferred	= G)	; 9999

ini catch bisp	Tuna Fishery osal Record				Log No:	Page No
Part 1						
Fish Receiver ermit Holder Name	McNally Fresh	Fish		Tow Cage ID N	umber	T600
Fish Receiver ermit Holder Number		9		Carrier Vessel SBT03A Log and Page No	Log No: 198	Page No.
	Progress	ive Total of mo	ortalities during tow (G =	SBT03A) A 17	7	
	Number of mort	talities recorde	d from date of receipt of	tow cage B 8		
			rom Tow Cage to Farr	n		
	Transfer Date	Farm Nur Cage N		ve Fish Count		
	29/1/05	A93	3	4,802		
_	30/1/05	A85	5	1,098		
				100		
				69		
40			19	OF CONTRACTOR		
			A Y			
			Count Total	c 5,900		
al Number of morta	lities F = A + B + J	35	Weight Total  D = C x E  (E: Average Weight in Kg)	107675		
Total Weight of mo		638.75	I have had the	opportunity to witne	ess the verifi	ed count
(E: AV	rerage Weight in Kg)	050.75	the count take	AFMA's Agent and I a	agree with a	nd verify
Total Weight of	Fish in Kg I 1(	08313.75	I declare that to be a complete	he information which	n I provide o	n the form
	2020	Top'			(1 vc20)	
ion Reference Numb		101	FRP Hold	er F Wa	atenn	
deo Reference Numb	2750	404		L. 442		
deo Reference Numb Video Reference Da	2730	/ 05	FRP Hold	L. W.		<u> </u>
	2730			L. 442	atson	/ 05
Video Reference Da	2730			re E. Wa	atson	/ 05
Video Reference Da  art 2  urse Seine oat Name  TUNA	1 / 2			re E. Wa	átson 1 / 2	/ 05
Video Reference Da	1 / 2			Date Dist. 025	atson  1 / 2  3 s during	/ 05
video Reference Da  urt 2 rse Seine oat Name  Log No 12	1 / 2  1 Page No: 4	/ 05	FRP Signatu  J 10  ht sample from Tow C	Date  Dist. Symbol 025  Number of mortalitie pursing and transfer cage	atson  1 / 2  3 s during to tow cage	
video Reference Da  rt 2  rse Seine TUNA  SBT02 Log No	1 / 2	/ 05  Average Weig	FRP Signatu  J 10  ht sample from Tow Corson Sampling	Date  Dist. Symbol 025  Number of mortalitie pursing and transfer cage  Signature of Signature o	atson  1 / 2  3 s during	
video Reference Da  urt 2 rse Seine	1 / 2  1   Page No: 4	Average Weig Name of Pe	FRP Signatu  J 10  ht sample from Tow Corson Sampling	Date  Dist. Symbol 025  Number of mortalitie pursing and transfer cage	atson  1 / 2  3 s during to tow cage	
rt 2 rse Seine TUNA SBT02 Log No 12 Sample Date 29 / 1 / 0	te 1 / 2  Page No: 4  No. of Fish	/ 05  Average Weig	FRP Signatu  J 10  ht sample from Tow Corson Sampling	Date  Dist. Symbol 025  Number of mortalitie pursing and transfer cage  Signature of Signature o	atson  1 / 2  3 s during to tow cage	
Video Reference Date  Int 2  I	1 / 2  1 / 2  1   Page No: 4	Average Weig Name of Pe T. Smith taken from tow of	FRP Signatu  J 10  ht sample from Tow Corson Sampling	Date  Dist. Symbol 025  Number of mortalitie pursing and transfer age  Signature of T. Smith	atson  1 / 2  3 s during to tow cage	

# **Appendix 3: Tow Cage Size Monitoring Report**

	2006		- AND CONTROL OF STREET		
		Towlde	ntification		
Tow Cage ID			Catch Disposal Form		Book No. Page No.
Tow Number for Season			Fish Receiver Number		- 55
			formation	-	
		cach r	rormation		
Catcher Vessel			AFMA Forms		
Capture location					
Date of Flist Transfer to Tow Cage					
Date of LastTransfer to Tow Cage					
Tow Vesse I	Vi				
Date Tow Ended	8	200	Total Weight of Fish Captured in this Tow Ca	age:	***
Number of Mortalites during Catching		-30	Estimated Weight (kg):		
Number of Mortalites during Tow		-20	Total Number of Mortali	lttes:	2
Number of Mortalités between end of Tow and Pelease to Farm			Total Number of Flah:		2
		Average Weight	Sample Information		
Sample Da	i ta	Witnesses		Length	A verage Welght
sample La		vaulesses	A to la ge	Long or .	- rerage viergitt
		Fish Coun	t Information		
Transfer Cafe	Video Count	Tonnage	Static Cage ID	Static C	age Owner
To tal number of No 11sh counted:					

	Tow Cage ID Cartch Disposal Form  Tow Numberfor Season Fish Receiver Number:  Average Weight Data  40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10 kg Fish 0  Weight Length Tag Under 10 kg Fish 0  Under 10 kg Fish	Tow Cage ID Carb Disposal Form  Tow Numberfor Season Fish Receiver Number:  Average Weight Data  40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10kg Fish 0  Weight Length Tag Under 10kg Fish	Tow Cage ID Carb Disposal Form  Tow Numberfor Season Fish Receiver Number:  Average Weight Data  40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10kg Fish 0  Weight Length Tag Under 10kg Fish	Tow Cage ID Carb Disposal Form  Tow Numberfor Season Fish Receiver Number:  Average Weight Data  40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10kg Fish 0  Weight Length Tag Under 10kg Fish	Tow Cage ID Carb Disposal Form  Tow Numberfor Season Fish Receiver Number:  Average Weight Data  40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10kg Fish 0  Weight Length Tag Under 10kg Fish		2005/06					
Ow Numberfor Season Fish Receiver Number:  Average Weight Data  40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10 kg Fish 0  Under 10 kg Fish 1	Tow Cage ID Catch Claposal Form  Tow Numberfor Season Fish Receiver Number:  Average Weight Data  40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10 kg Fish 0  Under 10 kg Fish	Tow Cage ID Catch Cisposal Form  Tow Numberfor Season Fish Receiver Number:  Average Weight Data  40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10 kg Fish 0  Under 10 kg Fish	Tow Cage ID Catch Cisposal Form  Tow Numberfor Season Fish Receiver Number:  Average Weight Data  40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10 kg Fish 0  Under 10 kg Fish	Tow Cage ID Catch Cisposal Form  Tow Numberfor Season Fish Receiver Number:  Average Weight Data  40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10 kg Fish 0  Under 10 kg Fish	Tow Cage ID Catch Cisposal Form  Tow Numberfor Season Fish Receiver Number:  Average Weight Data  40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10 kg Fish 0  Under 10 kg Fish			Towlde	ntification.			
Ow Numberfor Season Fish Receiver Number:  Average Weight Data  40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10 kg Fish 0  Weight Length Tag Under 10 kg Fish	Tow Numberfor Season Fish Receiver Number:  Average Weight Data  40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10 kg Fish 0  Weight Length Tag Under 10 kg Fish	Tow Numberfor Season Fish Receiver Number:  Average Weight Data  40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10 kg Fish 0  Weight Length Tag Under 10 kg Fish	Tow Numberfor Season Fish Receiver Number:  Average Weight Data  40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10 kg Fish 0  Weight Length Tag Under 10 kg Fish	Tow Numberfor Season Fish Receiver Number:  Average Weight Data  40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10 kg Fish 0  Weight Length Tag Under 10 kg Fish	Tow Numberfor Season Fish Receiver Number:  Average Weight Data  40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10 kg Fish 0  Weight Length Tag Under 10 kg Fish						Book No. Page No	ú.
Average Weight Data  40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10 kg Fish 0  Weight Leight Tag Under 10 kg Fish	Average Weight Data  40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10kg Fish 0  Weight Leight Tag Under 10kg Fish	Average Weight Data  40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10 kg Fish 0  Weight Length Tag Under 10 kg Fish	Average Weight Data  40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10 kg Fish 0  Weight Length Tag Under 10 kg Fish	Average Weight Data  40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10 kg Fish 0  Weight Length Tag Under 10 kg Fish	Average Weight Data  40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10 kg Fish 0  Weight Length Tag Under 10 kg Fish	Tow Cage ID		989	Catch Disposal Fo	orm	1150	33
40 Rsh Sample Number of Under 10 kg Rsh 0 Websit Lesgfo Tag Under 10 kg Rsh	40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10 kg Fish 0  Wegst Leighs Tag Under 10 kg Fish	40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10 kg Fish 0  Wegst Leighs Tag Under 10 kg Fish	40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10 kg Fish 0  Wegst Leighs Tag Under 10 kg Fish	40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10 kg Fish 0  Wegst Leighs Tag Under 10 kg Fish	40 Fish Sample Number of Under 10 kg Fish 0  Wegst Leighs Tag Under 10 kg Fish	Tow Number for Season	<u> </u>	100	Fish Receiver Num	ber:		
We git Leagti Tag Under 10 kg Rah	Weight Length Tag Under 10 kg Rah	Weight Length Tag Under 10 kg Rah	Weight Length Tag Under 10 kg Rah	Weight Length Tag Under 10 kg Rah	Weight Length Tag Under 10 kg Rah			Average 1	Weight Data			
Weight Length Tag Under 10 kg flish	Weight Length Tag Under 10 kg Anh	Weight Length Tag Under 10 kg Anh	Weight Length Tag Under 10 kg Anh	Weight Length Tag Under 10 kg Anh	Weight Length Tag Under 10 kg Anh				Number of	f Under 10 kg Flai	n 0	
						Weblit	Length	Tag				

Appendix 4: Flow Charts Showing Flow of Data from Data Sources to Reports





